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Located at 320 South Main Street in Lawrenceburg, Kentucky, the T.B. Ripy
House is two blocks south of the downtown commercial area. Lawrenceburg, with
a population of 3,579 (1970 census), 1is the county seat of Anderson and lies
fifteen miles south of Frankfort, the state capital. Anderson County is situated
in the western portion of the Bluegrass region.

Facing eastward, the Ripy House sits approximately 300 feet from the road
and is sheltered from view by a sweep of pine trees (see photo 1). Completed
in 1888, the 2% story Queen Anne residence is composed of brick accentuated by
stone bands. The entrance (see photo 2) is sheltered by a projecting frame porch
with gabled roof and a connecting verandah encircles the northeast section of
the house. Above the entrance is a recessed area protected by a lattice-like
balcony. Windows are generally straight-headed and faced with stone resembling
quoins. The gabled section of the facade contains a tripartite window arrange-
ment capped by a wide segmental arch stone band. Paired round arch windows
pierce the attic level (see photo 3).

The most striking feature is the octagonal tower at the southeast cormer
of the house (see photo 4). Stone banding and window facings have been employed
here as well to provide visual contrast, while oval windows pierce the upper
level. The tower is surmounted by a polychromatic, mansard roof pierced by
gabled dormers. A cupola employing the same red and bluish-grey slate shingles
and capped with a weathervane completes the tower.

On the :south side is a two-story, semi-octagonal bay with a conical roof
(see photo 5). A small side entrance with gabled porch is located on the north
facade (see photo 6). '

A hipped roof with balustraded deck covers the central section of the house,
while the other sections are gable-roofed. Pedimented dormers punctuate the
various roof planes, and tall panelled chimneys rise above the roofline. A
small, single-story unit has been appended to the rear (see photo 7).

On the interior (see floor plan), the wide entrance hall contains a two-"
tiered, wooden mantle on the north wall. A broad staircase is situated at the
rear of the hall also along the north wall. Massive, square newel posts with
panelled sides revealing floral motifs are topped with the original gas light
fixtures, now adapted to electricity. A four-foot, raised panel, mahogany wain-
scot encompasses the hall, and the rear wall is panelled above the wainscot with
beaded boards in a chevron pattern. Wide arched openings with sliding doors

~give access from the hall to the parlor and from the parlor to the dining room.
The arched transoms above the openings contain stained glass. Wainscoting in
both the parlor and the dining room resembles that of the hall but is of walnut.
The south end of the dining room opens into a bay. Heavy, squat, cast iron mantles
are in both the parlor and dining room. These are marbelized and display goid
stenciling. Elaborate cornice moldings with dentils and modillions are in the
hall, parlor, dining room and library. Chandeliers in all the major rooms are
suspended from ornamental plaster medallions. Transoms over the front door and
windows contain mosaic-like stained glass. The back hall is panelled with beaded
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Completed in 1888, the T.B. Ripy House is a locally outstanding example of the
Queen Anne style. The variety of materials, textures, and colors employed in its

design produce a visually rich composition.

The exuberant style and high quality of

craftmanship are reflected on the interior as well in the elaborate woodwork, -mantles,

and hardware, making the Ripy House one of Lawrenceburg's most noteworthy residences

and a local landmark. Tn addition to its architectural merit, the house was built by

Thomas Beebe Ripy, one of the most prominent Anderson county distillers whose whiskey
~ gained international fame (see also Dowling ‘House, listed on the National Register

July 10, 1979).

Incorporated in 1824 as Kaufman's Station, Lawrenceburg was renamed in honor of
tavern keeper William Lawrence in 1827 when the town became the seat of newly created
Anderson County. Historically an agricultural county, the distilling industry has
always played a major role in the economy, being the only manufacturing enterprise.

At one time there were twenty-one distilleries in the county.l

Various Anderson County

whiskies, including the Ripy label have achieved world renown for their excellence
and purity.2 Joe Peyton is credited with establishing the first distillery in the
county in 1818 producing the "0ld Joe" 1abel and by 1825, Lawrenceburg had become

one of the state's six major centers in the production of whiskey.3

During the 1830's, two brothers, John and James Ripy, emigrated to Kentucky
from Tyrone County, Ireland, and settled in Lawrenceburg where both engaged in
business. John operated a dry goods store four miles south of Lawrenceburg in a
community which became known as Ripyville, while James managed a grocery in Lawrenceburg.
In 1868, James partnered with Monroe Walker and Samuel P. Martin in establishing the

Walker, Martin and Company distillery.

The distillery was located east of Lawrenceburg

on the Kentucky River at Tyrone which was named by the Ripys for their native county

in Ireland.4

At the age of 21, Thomas Beebe Ripy, James' youngest son, bought:rout the interests
of Walker and Martin,becoming sole proprietor of the T.B. Ripy Distillery. He ex-
panded and made improvements so that when he eventually sold the plant in 1899 to the

Kentucky Distilleries and Warehouse Co.
from 100 bushels per day to 1,500 bushels per day.

consolidation, he had increased the capacity
In 1881, T.B. Ripy joined with

Waterfill, Dowling and Company in the founding of the Anderson County Distilling Company
also at Tyrone. Ripy bought out his partners in 1885 and operated this plant until 1899
when it too was sold to the Kentucky Distilleries and Warehouse Company. Under his

ownership, the plant's capacity grew from 300 bushels
constituting a daily output of 150 barrels of whiskey.

ger day to 1,500 bushels per day,
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wainscoting while on the second floor, the woodwork is much less elaborate.
Hardware throughout the house is original.

The nominated property comprises the house and property under single
ownership. ‘
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Other members of the Ripy family figured in the distilling industry. After
serving under Gemneral John Hunt Morgan in the Civil War, T.B.'s older brother, .
Colonel James P. Ripy bought the O0ld Hickory Springs Distillery which he and his son,
James B. Ripy, operated until 1899 when the Kentucky Distilleries :and Warehouse Company
bought the plant. The descendants_of both James P. and T.B. were active in the
distilling business for many years.

Large conglomerates began buying the small, family-owned distilleries after
- Prohibition; however, the Ripy name is still associated with the production of whiskey
in Anderson County and with the establishment of the once bustling community of
Tyrone.8 Today, the plant at Tyrone is owned by the Austin Nichols Distillery and
produces the famous 'Wild Turkey'" label, continuing to play a vital role in the
economy of Anderson County.

1
Harry Harrison Kroll, Bluegrass, Belles, and Bourbon (South Brunswick and
New York: A.S. Barnes and Company, 1967), p.90.

2Alexander B. Lipscomb, The Commercial History of the Southern States
(Press of John P. Morton and Company, 1903), p.23.

33.F. Willkie, Beverage Spirits in America-—A Brief History (New York: The
Newcomen Society of England, American Branch, 1947), p.21.

4"A Gigantic Industry in Historic Tvrone', The Anderson News, Souvenir
Supplement, June 1906, p.51.

SIhidL

bLewis W. McKee and Lydia K. Bond, A History of Anderson County (Baltimore:
Regional Publishing Company, 1975), p.204

7"Ripy Brothers Distilling Company,'" The Anderson News, Souvénir Supplement,
June 1906, p.38; '"Distillery Now Bottling Plant,'" The Anderson News, Centennial
Edition, 1 August 1977, p.l19.

8

Kroll, p.87.
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Ripy T.B., House Map 2
‘Lawrenceburg, Anderson Co., Ky.
Ky. Dept. of Transportation 1974
Scale 1'"'=800' Approximate
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